





# DARKO TALESKI

ANIMATOR / GRAPHIC DESIGNER / TEACHER

taleski000@yahoo.com   
+38977877638 

## ABOUT ME

I'm an art teacher, stop motion animator and graphic designer. My desire is hand drawing and stop motion animation. Over the last few years, I have allowed myself to delve into a stop motion animation and 2D animation. Due to my attention to detail, I am constantly absorbing ideas from everyday life. I am very creative and passionate about my work. I like to share my knowledge with others which comes from my working experience as an art teacher.

## EDUCATION

### MASTER OF MEDIA AND ADVERTISING

*University of St. st. Cyril and Methodius. V. Turnovo, Bulgaria 2005 - 2006.*

Theme: "Graphic design in the Contemporary Advertising"

Completed courses in Advertising communication, Advertising on printing media, Advertising on TV and internet, Communication and conviction, Advertising psychology, Art and advertising.

### BACHELOR OF ARTS

*University of St. st. Cyril and Methodius. V. Turnovo, Bulgaria 2000 - 2004.*

Completed courses in Fine Art Graphic, Drawing, Painting, Sculpture, Graphic Design, Typography, Human Anatomy, Perspective, Color Science, Japanies Graphic.

## EXPERIENCE

### FREELANCE ANIMATOR

Experience working for a variety of clients, time management, project management, client relations, outsourcing and visual problem solving. Mostly I create stop motion animation of hand drwaings, paper cut and real objects. Also I do a speed drawing and stop motion animation of logos.

**2015 - present**

### FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Worked on print projects using my illustration and type skill sets. Worked on a large variety of materials from digital to print such as; logo, book cover, stationary, posters, baners and branding.

**2012 - present**

### ART TEACHER

Development and implementing daily and unit lesson plans for 6th-9ths grades, administering tests and other evaluations, as well as examineting student performance. Creating tutorials, designing lessons and teaching Multi-media. Working with different ethnic groups of students. Implementing NANSEN model of intercultural education.

**2005 - present**

## SKILLS

**DESIGN TOOLS** Photoshop, Illustrator, CorelDraw

**ANIMATION TOOLS** After Effects, Dragonframe

**VIDEO TOOLS** Premiere, After Affects

**ILLUSTRATION** Hand drawing, Hand typography, Vector Graphics, Sketching, Graphic recording

## TEACHING

Winner Microsoft Global Forum 2014, Barcelona, Spain  
"This is my voice" – youth project about using media as a tool for expressing youth about problems that youth are facing in their community. Supported by Adobe Youth Voices, 2014  
First price for the school project "Stop motion animation in education". Arsciencia- science & art association, Spain, 2014  
Microsoft Partners in Learning Global Forum 1st runner up, Prag, Czech Republic, 2012  
Microsoft Partners in Learning European Forum Winner, Lisbon, Portugal, 2012

## ARTIST

Special Award for drawing- Osten Biennial of Drawing, Skopje 2018  
Exhibition grant- Macedonian Culture and Info Center in Sofia, Bulgaria- Ministry of culture, Macedonia 2018  
Exhibition grant- Prima Center Berlin, Germany and Ministry of culture, Macedonia 2017  
The Mobility Fund- Prince Claus Foud for Culture and Development, June 2017  
Cit  Internationale des Arts Residency, December 2- 27, 2016, Ministry of culture, Macedonia 2016

## CONNECT

 [www.dstopmotion.com](http://www.dstopmotion.com)

<https://artdarko.wixsite.com/artdarko>

 <https://www.instagram.com/darkoanimation/>